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From: Lori Donovan
To: Mower, Ross
Subject: Re: 21E Search Tremont St and Whittier St.
Date: Friday, January 22, 2016 8:37:17 AM

Hi Ross, I have completed your 21E Search, at this time there are No records on file for
 AST.UST at 20 Whittier St.

Thanks,
Lori Donovan 

Lori  Donovan
Senior Administrative Assistant- Fire Marshal Office 
Boston Fire Prevention Division
1010 Massachusetts Avenue, 4th Floor
Boston, MA 02118
Direct Line: 617-343-3402
Email: lori.donovan@boston.gov

On Fri, Jan 22, 2016 at 8:14 AM, Lori Donovan <lori.donovan@boston.gov> wrote:
Hi Ross, I will work on your request today and get back to you shortly with answers.

Thanks
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

On Wed, Jan 20, 2016 at 3:30 PM, Mower, Ross <rmower@geiconsultants.com> wrote:

Lori,

 

My apologies, the address to search within the parcel is 20 Whittier Street, Boston, MA. Do I
 need to re-mail the request or does this email suffice? I appreciate your help, thanks!

 

 

Ross

mailto:lori.donovan@boston.gov
mailto:rmower@geiconsultants.com
mailto:lori.donovan@boston.gov
mailto:lori.donovan@boston.gov
tel:617-343-3402
mailto:lori.donovan@boston.gov
mailto:rmower@geiconsultants.com


 

From: Lori Donovan [mailto:lori.donovan@boston.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 1:49 PM
To: Mower, Ross <rmower@geiconsultants.com>
Subject: 21E Search Tremont St and Whittier St.

 

Hi, I have received your request please re-submit with actual addresses not Parcel ID
 numbers. we cant not perform a search without an actual address.

 

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
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